Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:30 PM
To: Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Fwd: FW:

Discuss with Jody.
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hunt, Jody (OAG)" <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: May 12, 2017 at 1:29:38 PM EDT

To: "Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)" <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov=>, "Crowell, James (ODAG)"
<jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW:

) & B

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE:

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 1:09 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re:

M A~ 1T N1 T Ak 17000 DA Wiimd lada IOWAC] Alahiimd@iimmdd cimdal mas
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wrote:

(b)(5)
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Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:28 AM

Cc: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD); Crowell, James (ODAG) (JMD); Terwilliger, Zachary
(ODAG) (JMD)

Subject: Re: interview

| responded to his request yesterday and will respond to this one taking y'all off the chain.

On May 11, 2017, at 9:06 AM, Wilber, Del <del.wilber@wsj.com> wrote:

Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein,

As you are well-aware, there is a tremendous amount of interest in the firing of James
Comey. We have many questions about the sequence of events that led to his termination
and your role in it.

| covered you when | was at the Washington Post (we also hung out in the Baltimore FBI
office when | was doing a profile of Kevin Davis), and | know many of those who worked
with you. They have all described you as a straight-shooter and someone who is not afraid
to speak his mind.

If you ever wish to talk about what transpired, | am happy to interview you about it for the
WSJ. On background, or on-the-record.

| would normally not reach out directly, but things are moving so quickly that | figured it
couldn't hurt.

Thanks for your time.

- Del

Del Quentin Wilber
WASHINGTON BUREAU

84 (b)(6) | M:[DI®)
E: del.wilber@wsj.com | T: @delwilber
A: 1025 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 800 | Washington, D.C. 20036
A Good Month for Murder

Rawhide Down: The Near Assassination of Ronald Reagan

3[81H(b)(6)
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Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 6:22 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Cc: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) (JMD); Crowell, James (ODAG) (JMD)
Subject: Re: MOVE ON

Roger that. Done.

> On May 11, 2017, at 6:03 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29966 20190702-0011499
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David Lynch

From: David Lynch

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:13 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: Re: coffee/drink?

Yes, apologies for bothering you. | was casting about in desperation. | have them now. Thanks

On 9 May 2017 at 19:11, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> wrote:
Check with OPA.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> from your contacts
and use my new DOJ email address instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov<
mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.govs.

On May 9, 2017, at 6:43 PM, David Lynch <david.lynch@ft.com<mailto:david.lynch@ft.com>> wrote:

Mr Rosenstein

If possible, | would love to see a copy of your letter explaining the dismissal of Director Comey,
which is all over the tv. Appreciate any help. Thanks very much.

Best,
Dave
On 8 February 2017 at 11:34, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<

mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov>> wrote:
| am copying our Public Affairs Officer.

| will welcome the opportunity to talk with you if | get the job. | anticipate that DOJ officials will
advise me to refrain from scheduling any media contacts now.

From: David Lynch [mailto:david.lynch@ft.com<mailto:david.lynch@ft.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <RRosenstein@usa.doj.gov<mailto:RRosenstein@usa.doj.gov>>
Subject: coffee/drink?

Mr Rosenstein:
Good morning. | cover the Justice Department and related issues for the Financial Times and was
wondering if you might have time to get acquainted over coffee or a drink? Happy to do so off-the-

record. Please let me know. Thanks.

Best,

M em

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28806
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ave

David J. Lynch

Washington correspondent

The Financial Times

1023 15th Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20005

Office: 202-434-0986<tel:(202)%20434-09386>
cell: DIG)

follow me on Twitter: @davidjlynch

This email was sent by a company owned by Financial Times Group Limited ("FT
Group<http://aboutus.ft.com/corporate-information/#axzz3rajCSIAt>"), registered office at Number
One Southwark Bridge, London SE1 SHL. Registered in England and Wales with company number
879531. This e-mail may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete all copies and do not distribute it further. It could also
contain personal views which are not necessarily those of the FT Group. We may monitor outgoing
or incoming emails as permitted by law.

David J. Lynch

Washington correspondent
The Financial Times

1023 15th Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20005
Office: 202-434-0986

&3l (b) (6)

follow me on Twitter: @davidjlynch

This email was sent by a company owned by Financial Times Group Limited ("FT
Group<http://aboutus.ft.com/corporate-information/#axzz3rajCSIAt>"), registered office at Number
One Southwark Bridge, London SE1 9HL. Registered in England and Wales with company number
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

OIP-0064
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Washington, D.C. 20005
Office: 202-434-0986
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follow me on Twitter: @davidjlynch

This email was sent by a company owned by Financial Times Group Limited ("ET Group®), registered office at
Number One Southwark Bridge, London SE1 9HL. Registered in England and Wales with company number
879531. This e-mail may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please nofify the
sender immediafely, delete all copies and do nof distribute it further. It could also contain personal views which are
nof necessanly those of the FT Group. We may monifor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law.

OIP-0065
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 6:18 PM

To: Tanfani, Joseph

Subject: Re: Rod and Sarah, meet Joe and David

Check with OPA.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdof.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qgov.

On May 9, 2017, at 5:51 PM, Tanfani, Joseph <Josepgh.Tanfani@latimes.com> wrote:

Rod, can you speak to the statements that the Comey firing came at the recommendation
of you and AG Sessions?

Could you clarify the reasons behind it?
Thanks,

Joe Tanfani
(b)(6)

—-Original Message——

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Tanfani, Joseph

Subject: Re: Rod and Sarah, meet Joe and David

| promise to try not to bug you about minor details in DC....

On Apr 23, 2017, at 11:18 AM, Tanfani, Joseph
<Joseph.Tanfani@latimes.com> wrote:

Hi Rod, thanks for the clarifications, | will deal with them, the freddie gray
section included. That was Steve's recollection...and | guess we all will be
challenged to get 8 hours of sleep for a while,

Look forward to seeing you soon.

Joe

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28799 20190702-0012581
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On Mar 29, 2017, at 4:03 PM, Tanfani, Joseph
<Joseph.Tanfani@latimes.com<mailtoJoseph.Tanfani@latimes.com>> wrote:

Thanks again Del. Hi Rod and Sarah, look forward to it.

Here's my contacts, fyi.

Best,

Joe Tanfani

(b)(6)

I -

-—-0Original Message——-

From: Wilber, Del

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Rod Rosenstein; Sarah Isgur Flores; Tanfani, Joseph; Lauter, David

Subject: Rod and Sarah, meet Joe and David

They will be your WHCD sherpas.

And Rod, you can ((QIQ) . La Times has (9l

Best,

Del

Del Wilber

(b)(6)

Alan Tanfani wefs
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Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) (JMD); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) (JMD)
Subject: Re: MOVE ON

(b)(5)
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Bressack, Leah (ODAG)

From: Bressack, Leah (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:02 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Senator Capito /[DIG

Attachments:

RIS
below. FYI.

See email chain

Best,
Leah

From: Burnham, James M. EOP/WHO [mailto:James.M.Burnham@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 8:14 PM

To: Leah.Bressack2@usdoj.gov

Cc: Luther, Robert EOP/WHO[DIG)
Subject: Fwd: Senator Capito /[DIO,

James M. Burnham
White House Counsel's Office

44 U.5.C. § 2205(2) Notice: The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is
intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Taylor, Mary Elizabeth E. EOP/WHO" [IB)

Date: May 3, 2017 at 7:45:34 PM EDT

To: "Burnham, James M, EOP/WHO" <James.M.Burnham@who.sop.gov>
Cc: "Luther, Robert EOP/WHO" [IE)
Subject: FW: Senator Capito / [DIG)]

B : this possible? Thank you

From: Brubaker, Joel (Capito) [(BIG]
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 5:48 PM

To: Taylor, Mary Elizabeth E. EOP/WHO[BIE)
Subject: Senator Capito /[(G)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.290103 20190702-0000010
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Mary Elizabeth,

Per our discussion, this is the gentleman that Senator Capito would like to be interviewed for
WV US Marshal, Southern District. His name is{{QIG)}

Thanks again for the assistance!
Joel Brubaker

Chief of Staff
U.S. Senator Shelley Moore Capito
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Bressack, Leah (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I'll let Burnham know,

Bressack, Leah (ODAG)
Monday, May 22, 2017 9:52 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

RE: Senator Capito

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 9:51 PM

To: Bressack, Leah (ODAG) <lbressack@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Senator Capito

Document ID: 0.7.22218.284860
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eeee0 Verizon LTE 9:50 PM 9% 27% W >

iIMessage
Today 8:50 PM

Senator Capito: James
Burnham asked me to call you
with an update on federal

appointments in WV. Please let
me know a good time to talk. --
Rod Rosenstein

Rod. Thanks for reaching out. |
am good from about 10-11
tomorrow morning if you want
to specify a time so | can be
with my phone(my best friend).
Shelley

Delivered

B ® O v O
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Steven Kroll
=——"-.._—————— —————————— - - — )

From: Steven Kroll
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:14 AM
To:

Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD); [(DI()

Subject: FW: Upcoming Vacancy on the Carroll County District Court -
Advertising/Meeting Schedule

From: [(QIG)
nday, May 22, 2017 11:11 AM

Subject: Upcoming Vacancy on the Carroll County District Court - Advertising/Meeting Schedule
Dear Bar Association Representatives:

Below is the advertising/meeting schedule for an upcoming vacancy:

District Court for Carroll County (Judge JoAnn M. Ellinghaus-Jones)

Vacancy opens: Monday, June 5

Vacancy closes: Tuesday, June 27
Commission Meeting: Thursday, August 24

| am also working on scheduling a meeting of the Prince George’s County Judicial Nominating
Commission for some time in August. | will keep you posted.

Take care,
Debbie

HR Manager-Judicial Nominations
Human Resources

Administrative Office of the Courts

580 Taylor Avenue, Building A, First Floor
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(b)(6) (tele)

410-974-2849 (fax)

WIO)
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks.

On May 18, 2017, at 2:32 PM, Yonekura, Stephanie <stephanie.yonekura@hoganlovells.com> wrote:

Rod:

Hello. | don't know if you remember me —but | took over as Acting U.S. Attorney in the Central
District of California when Andre Birotte became a district court judge. | wanted to write to
encourage you to consider [(WI()] '

- Iwould be happy to discuss his extensive qualifications further and hope you consider
him for the position. Thank you for your continued service to the country and DOJ.

Best,

Stephanie

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Thursday, May 18, 2017 4:53 PM
Yonekura, Stephanie

4(b)(6)

Stephanie Yonekura

Partner

Hogan Lovells US |

About Hogan Lovells
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP. For
more information, see www hoganlovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; i
may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return
email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system.
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 5:44 PM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Cc: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Re: RIR-GBCRemarks 5.15.17.docx

<RJR-GBCRemarks 5.15.17.docx>

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8181 20190702-0005284
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6) Court Email

From: (b)(6) Court Email
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:19 PM
Ce: (b)(6) Court Emails

Subject: Workshop for Judges of the Fourth Circuit Reception - please RSVP
Attachments: InvitationforFourthCircuitReception6.13.2017.pdf

The Judges of the United States District Court for the District of Maryland
cordially invite you to attend a reception in conjunction with the Workshop
for Judges of the Fourth Circuit, on Tuesday, June 13, 2017, from 6:00 -

8:00 p.m. at the Renaissance Baltimore Harborplace Hotel, 202 E. Pratt
Street, Baltimore MD 21202.

The reception is sponsored by the Maryland Chapter of the Federal Bar
Association, the District Judges Association of the Fourth Circuit, and the
U 5. District Court Attorney Admission Fund.

To register, please r.s.v.p. acceptances only by June 7, 2017at
http://warw2 mdd uscourts gov/FourthCircuitEvents

You'll find the formal invitation attached.

Any questions could be directed to (1)
(b)(6)

{See attached file: InvitationforFourthCircuitReception6.13.2017 pdf)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37853 20190702-0005413
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

The Judges of the United States District Court
for the District of Maryland
cordially invite you to attend a reception
in conjunction with the

Fourth Circuit Judges Workshop

Tuesday, June 13, 2017
at 6:00 to 8:00 o'clock, p.m.
Renaissance Baltimore Harborplace Hotel
202 E. Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

The reception is sponsored by the Maryland Chapter of the Federal Bar Association,
the District Judges Association of the Fourth Circuit and
the U.S. District Court Attorney Admissions Fund
R.S.V.P. - Acceptances only by June 7, 2017
http: //www2.mdd.uscourts.qov/FourthCircuitEvents
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Lisa M. Fernandez

From: Lisa M. Fernandez
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:33 AM
To: VIO
I - osenstein, Rod
(b)(6;
Ce: (b)( -
Subject: REMINDER - Baltimore Joint Law Club Dinner - June 12, 2017
Attachments: Baltimore _Joint_Law_Club_Dinner_Invitation_- June 12 2017.pdf

Attached please find another copy of the invitation to our Joint Law Club Dinner on June 12, 2017 featuring Linda
Greenhouse. We hope you can attend.

Thanks,
Dave

Lisa M. Fernandez

Legal Administrative Assistant

TEL: 410 347 1333 %225/ rax: 410 468 2786

218 M Charles Street, Suite 400, Baltimore, MD 21201

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37776 20190702-0005569
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GALLAGHER EVELIUS & JONES LLP

ATTORNEYS AT Lay

This email transmission may contain CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED information. If you are not the
mtended recipient, please notify the sender by email. do not disseminate and delete immediately.

From: Lisa M. Fernandez
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 11:05 AM
To )

Cc: [WIE)
Subject: Baltimore Joint Law Club Dinner - June 12, 2017

Attached please find a flyer regarding the joint Iaw club dinner to be held on June 12, 2017. On the invitation you wil
find RSVP instructions.

Thank you,
Lisa
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Samantha Pearson

From: Samantha Pearson

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: Reminder Home iftars with families May 27-June 24
Good Afternoon,

I wanted to make sure you got our invitation for home iftar dinners during Ramadan. We are looking forward to hosting you in the
upcoming month.

Thank you,
Samantha

Dear Friends,

We are delightad to invite you to join us ths Ramadan s eason to bresk bread with us at iftar dinners
with host families throughout Washington, B.C. snd Northern Virginia during May 27-June 24

tfyou are interes ted in joining us during any ofthes e dates, we kindly ask you to provide your
mvailability for three dates during this time period via the registration link below. Due to the limited
emount of days end homes, we may not be able to sccommedate your request if dates fill up gquickly.
You will be expected to arrive st the homes no later than 8 pm. The dinnes start at sunset, which
s ually sround 8:30 pm dwring ths Ramadan.

Please register your interest by Wednesday, May 24 vis the link below:
https :/ /goo.glforms/IVTI0pnm4kKHbs pCm

We are looking forward to hosting you We will reconfirm your date and forward you the address and
contact information when finalized

Warm Regards,

Samantha Pearson
Assistant Program Director
Rumi Forum

2000 P St NW Suite 502 Wss hington OC 20038

Emaii ;| s mfdrumitum omg P hons [
Wsb: way D em org  Bioq: Ll LW D00t oo
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Burnham, James M. EOP/WHO
Subject: Re: Your remarks last night
Thanks.

> On May 16, 2017, at 9:06 AM, Burnham, James M. EOP/WHO <James.M.Burnham@who.eop.gov>
wrote:

-3

> Rod,

>

> | just wanted to tell you that | (and many of my colleagues over here) really appreciate your
remarks from last night, at least as quoted by the Baltimore Sun. It is exactly the right sentiment
and one that too many are ignoring these days. Now back to work . . . .

>

> James

A%

> James Burnham | Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President > Office of the
Counsel to the President > James.M.Burnham@who.eop.gov > O:
>

=44 U.S.C. § 2205(2) Notice: The information contained in this communication may be confidential,
is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged.

>

>

>
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:47 AM
To: Tanfani, Joseph

Subject: Re: Meeting detail

| may be able to get you an audio recording.

On May 16, 2017, at 7:44 AM, Tanfani, Joseph «<Joseph.Tanfani@latimes.com> wrote:

it. It's good for all of us to remember in this chaos right

Great, thanks, appreciate you flaggi

g
|

now | think—the long run is what counts.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) [mailto:Rod.Rosensteins@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:35 AM

To: Tanfani, Joseph

Subject: Re: Meeting detail

Duplicative Material - See OIP's 3-27 Interim Response, Page OIP-0041
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:34 AM
To: Tanfani, Joseph

Subject: Re: Meeting detail

| said that it was nice not to be in Washington FOR A NEW HOURS. All is well.

On May 16, 2017, at 7:24 AM, Tanfani, Joseph <Joseph.Tanfani@latimes.com> wrote:

Thanks for forwarding, Rod, and please send along the speech if you have a text. I'm sure
it felt good to be back in Charm City for a night.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2017, at 12:02 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov>
wrote:

Duplicative Material - See OIP's 3-27 Interim Response, Page OIP-0041
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Crowell, James (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.271551
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 6:38 PM
To: Bressack, Leah (ODAG)
Subject: Fwd: Document2

Attachments: Document2.docx; ATTO0001.htm

*Please delete my old .gov email address if it is in your contacts list.
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Johnson, Harry 5." <hjohnson@wtplaw.com>

Date: May 12, 2017 at 5:21:28 PM EDT

To: "Rod.Rosensteins@usdoj.gov" <Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov>
(o' H(b)(6)

Subject: Document2

Dear Mr. Deputy Attorney General (Rod):

In the small world category, | have been asked by my friend{(QI()] if | would sent some
comments of recommendation to you. 1am happy to do so, and apologize for communicating
by e-mail. However, | wanted to get this into your hands as soon as possible. Thankyouin
advance for allowing me to share my recommendation. Sincerely, Harry S. Johnson

Document ID: 0.7.22218.7305
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Otus84, AG (OAG)
— —— e — 0 ——L—————————— - - a———————————————— . ——————————————————— 1}

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Rosenstein,
Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting

POC: Danielle Cutrona
Atftendees: Jody Hunt, Danielle Cutrona and Rod Rosenstein

Document ID: 0.7.22218.44624 20190702-0009381



Otus84, AG (OAG)

Subject: Meeting

Location: AG's office

Start: Saturday, May 13, 2017 3:00 PM
End: Saturday, May 13, 2017 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Required Attendees: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle
(OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.399928 20190702-0009382



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)

Subject: Wheels up - Flight to Columbia, SC.{GI()]

POC:
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook

Document ID: 0.7.22218.133045 20190702-0009491



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

POC:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Friday, May 12, 2017 10:46 AM

Cook, Steven H. (ODAG)

Wheels up - Flight to Columbia, SC.[(3Q)

Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook

Document ID: 0.7.22218.161261

20190702-0009492



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG}
Subject: Canceled: Wheels up - Flight to Columbia, SC.[(9I()]
Importance: High

POC:

Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook

Document ID: 0.7.22218.278318 20190702-0009493



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:46 AM

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Canceled: Travel to [(DIG) Airport

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook

Document ID: 0.7.22218.123173 20190702-0009494



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG}

Subject: Canceled: Travel to (3l Airport

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook

Document ID: 0.7.22218.165963 20190702-0009495



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Friday, May 12, 2017 10:46 AM

Cook, Steven H. (ODAG)

Travel to [(NIE) Airport

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook

Document ID: 0.7.22218.179346

20190702-0009496



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Friday, May 12, 2017 10:46 AM
Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)

Travel to [ Airport

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook

Document ID: 0.7.22218.210667

20190702-0009497



Otus84, AG (OAG)

Subject: Meeting:

Location: AG's Office

Start: Saturday, May 13, 2017 1:00 PM
End: Saturday, May 13, 2017 2:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Required Attendees: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Rosenstein, Rod
(ODAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

POC:
Attendees:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.399927 20190702-0009498



Crowell, James (ODAG)

From: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Accepted: Meeting

Document ID: 0.7.22218.320459 20190702-0009512



Otus84, AG (OAG)
e e R e

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: HOLD: Judge Michael Luttig

POC:

Attendess:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.237474 20190702-0009516



Otus84, AG (OAG)
— —— e — 0 ——L—————————— - - a———————————————— . ——————————————————— 1}

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:45 AM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Rosenstein,
Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting with Sen. John Cornyn

POC: Danielle Cutrona
Atftendees: Jody Hunt, Danielle Cutrona and Rod Rosenstein

Document ID: 0.7.22218.343296 20190702-0009555



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting

POC: Warcia Murphy 202-514-2101
Aftendees:
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Stuart Goldberg

Document ID: 0.7.22218.320617 20190702-0009566



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Naas, Kiley (OASG); Gunn, Currie (OASG)
Subject: Canceled: DAG/ASG Weekly Meeting
Importance: High

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

AAG: AJAAG Jesse Panuccio, Rachel Parker

Document ID: 0.7.22218.165849 20190702-0009567



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.222089 20190702-0009568



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Parker, Rachel (OASG)
Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Canceled: DAG/ASG Weekly Meeting

Importance: High

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atftendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

AAG AJAAG Jesse Panuccio, Rachel Parker

Document ID: 0.7.22218.224982 20190702-0009569



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:21 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: GTMOQ Issues

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, JohnHil
NHote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.224935 20190702-0009571


https://authoriz.ed

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:21 AM

To: Hill, John L. (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: GTMO Issues

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees:

DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, JohnHil
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only, You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.357040 20190702-0009572



Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Barnes, Lindsay

Subject: Re: The Man in the Arena

Thank you! | have that quote on my desk.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdaf.gov.

On May 11, 2017, at 10:11 AM, Barnes, Lindsay <Lindsay.Barnes@dlapiper.com> wrote:

Dear Professor Rosenstein,

| wanted to let you know my family and | are praying for you and yours at what mustbe a
difficult time.

I - iiont Theodore Roosevelt. This morning, as | read

the paper, this TR quote came to mind:

“It is not the critic who counts . . . the credit belongs to the man who is actually in the arena.”

Thank you for being our man in the arena.[(D])

Sincerely,
Lindsay Barnes

Lindsay Barnes
Associate

F +1 202.799.5535
E lindsay.barnes@dlapiper.com

<image001.gif=

DLA Piper e (us)

500 Eighth Street, NW
VWashington, DC 20004
United States

www dlapiper.com

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31295

20190702-0009589
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:48 AM
To: Paul C.

Subject: Re: Hang in there!

Thank youl

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdol.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@ usdoj.gov.

On May 11, 2017, at 10:22 PM, Paul C.[(3I()] wrote:

Rod,

For the rest of my life, if | ever feel that I'm going through a difficult week at work, | will
think about the week you've had and it will put everything in perspective!

More seriously, those of your friends who have known you the longest think of you as
virtually synonymous with integrity, and we trust your judgment and honesty more than
that of anyone else in public life. Whatever happens in the next few days and weeks, and
no matter what hyperbole emanates from the media or Congress, that won't change.

Take care and good luck,

- Paul

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31294 20190702-0009591


mailto:Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov
mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoi.gov

Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:47 AM
To: Bud Cummins

Subject: Re: Thanks

Thank you.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdol.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rasenstein5@usdoj.qov.

On May 11, 2017, at 10:54 PM, Bud Cummins <bud@budcumminslaw.com> wrote:

General,

Thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to see me today. Hang in there. So
long as you keep doing the right thing just as you always have done | can promise you one
of two possible outcomes. Either EVERYONE will think you are a hero in the end, OR, only
the people who really MATTER will think you're a hero. One outcome or another
guaranteed. Keep up the good work- you are the RIGHT man for the job.

Call if | can be of service.
Best regards.

Bud

Bud Cummins

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31292 20190702-0009592
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Otus84, AG (OAG)
e e R e

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:10 AM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Panuccio, Jesse (QOASG); Hanrahan,
Peggi (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia
(ODAG)

Subject: Canceled: Senior Meeting

Importance: High

Location: AG's office
POC:; Jody Hunt
Attendees: Jody Hunt, Rod Rosentein, Danielle Cutrona, Jim Crowell, Jesse Panuccio

Document ID: 0.7.22218.307741 20190702-0009595



Paul Coletti
= — — ——————————_________ > “«———————— .1}

From: Paul Coletti

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:10 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: BBC Radio

Sir, I realise this is not an ideal time to ask for an interview — but if you are considering a media appearance I can
offer you a one-on-one with the world's largest radio audience and ample time to get across the necessary points.

Yours sincerely,
Paul Coletti

MNewshour
BBC World Service Radio

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31289 20190702-0009596



Weeks, Damaris (USAMD)
e e

From: Weeks, Damaris (USAMD)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:16 AM

To: USAMD-Help

Subject: Email services have been restored to iPhones and iPads

JMD has resolved the issue and email should be flowing to IOS devices at this time. If
you continue to experience problems. please contact us.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31287 20190702-0009601



Weeks, Damaris (USAMD)

From: Weeks, Damaris (USAMD)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 7:55 AM

To: USAMD-Help

Subject: iPhones and iPads are unable to receive emails

This is a nationwide issue affecting all districts. TMD engineers are working to
troubleshoot the issue, and we currently have no ETR. We apologize for this
inconvenience and will update you as more information becomes available.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31285 20190702-0009602



Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:09 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Is it too late to give you a quick call?

Document ID: 0.7.22218.81196 20190702-0010385



Bishop, Tricia

From: Bishop, Tricia

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:13 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Off the record

Hang in there.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2017, at 8:27 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Message received. Always enjoy your writing.

*Please delete my old .gov email address if it is in your contacts list.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.23268 20190702-0010386


mailto:Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov

Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31262

Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO
Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:43 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Luttig

20190702-0010394



Ramer, Sam (OLA)

From: Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:31 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Leader will be calling you in about 5 minutes.

McConnell would like to do it 2:30 PM on Thursday, May 18th. Please let me know if that date and
time is available. Tomorrow we should discuss timing for a visit to the Senate SCIF, and a moot
schedule at DOJ, either this weekend or next week.

—-—-QOriginal Message----—

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:23 PM

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov=; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
<zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Leader will be calling you in about 5 minutes.

Done. Please call Abegg to schedule with the full 100 for Thursday.
> On May 11, 2017, at 8:10 PM, Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

=
> Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.135155 20190702-0010397
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Ramer, Sam (OLA)

From: Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:24 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Leader will be calling you in about 5 minutes.

Yes, sir, will do.

-——-Original Message—-

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:23 PM

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov=>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.60564 20190702-0010399
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Importance:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Thursday, May 11, 2017 7:23 PM

Powell, SeLena Y (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Crowell, James (ODAG)

Canceled: DAG Furniture to be Delivered

High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble

Aftendees:
0ODAG: SelLena Powell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.71997

20190702-0010409



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 7:23 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: DAG Furniture to be Delivered

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
Atiendees:
ODAG: SeLena Powell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.237943 20190702-0010410



Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 7:21 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Sam Ramer called for you. Please call him at x67879

Document ID: 0.7.22218.326360 20190702-0010411



Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 6:31 PM

To: Michael Madigan

Subject: Re: HANG IN THERE PAL, YOU ARE BETTER THAN THEY ARE, NOT TO MENTION

HONSET AND SMARTER, DONT LET THEM RATTLE YOU....

Thanks!

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 11, 2017, at 5:37 PM, Michael Madigan [®I®]

ALL THE BEST!

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31246 20190702-0010434
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 6:07 PM

To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)

Subject: National Level Exercise Eagle Horizon 2017

POC: ODAG Mark Michalic

Document ID: 0.7.22218.135134 20190702-0010442



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.297248 20190702-0010443



Conaway, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.22919

Conaway, Mike

Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:13 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Call?

20190702-0010451



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:01 PM

To: BORS VSRS ISR Oinuma, Colleen; Nelson, Damon; Ramer, Sam
(OLA) Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Crcwell James (ODAG); Glabe, Scott

Subject: Conference Call

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:
DAG Rosenstein, Congressman Schiff, Congressman Conaway

Document ID: 0.7.22218.127658 20190702-0010452



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:01 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Conference Call

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Aftendees:
DAG Rosenstein, Congressman Schiff, Congressman Conaway

Document ID: 0.7.22218.169969 20190702-0010453



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sure.

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:31 PM
Ramer, Sam (OLA)

RE: Senator Grassley to call DAG

——-0Original Message-—--
From: Ramer, Sam (OLA)
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Senator Grassley to call DAG

Sir-

I'm scheduled to escort SG nominee to Hill visits with Senators. OK if Jim takes notes for me?

Sam

Sent from my iPhone

>0n May 11, 2017, at 3:49 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>
> POC:

> Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Sam Ramer

=

> Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

>
>
>
=
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
)

<meeting.ics>

Document ID: 0.7.22218.7214

20190702-0010463
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From:

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: Re: Mazel tov!

Shalom Rod,

You are in my prayers.

With blessings for much success.

All the best,

Rabbi Chesky Tenenbaum

Director

Support your local Law Enforcement officers by helping the Jewish Uniformed Service Association,
htto://www.jewishusamd.ore /donate

Jewish Uniformed Service Association of Maryland (JUSA)
“Serving those who serve us”

600 Reisterstown Rd.
Suite 303

Pikesville, MD 21208
Cell: (IO
Fax: 443-602-3636

Email: RabbiCT@JewishUSAMD.org
Web: www.JewishUSAMD.org

On Tue, Apr 25, 2017 at 9:06 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> wrote:
Thank you.

On Apr 25, 2017, at 8:58 AM, Rabbi Chesky Tenenbaum <RabbiCT@|ewishusamd.org<
mailto:RabbiCT @jewishusamd.org>> wrote:

Shalom Rod,

| would like to wish you Mazel tov on your nomination. | was very happy to hear and it is well
deserved. If | can be of any help in the future, please feel free to contact me.

With blessings of much success.

All the best,

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31228 20190702-0010465
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Rabbi Chesky Tenenbaum
Director

Jewish Uniformed Service Association of Maryland (JUSA)
"Serving those who serve us"

600 Reisterstown Rd.
Suite 303
Pikesville, MD 21208

Fax: 443-602-3636
Email: RabbiCT@JewishUSAMD.org<mailto:RabbiCT@JewishUSAMD.org>

Web: www.lewishUSAMD.org<htip://www.JewishUSAMD.org>

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31228 20190702-0010466
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Ramer, Sam (OLA)
e ————————————————————————————————

From: Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:11 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG) (JMD)
Subject: HPSCI call

Sir-

Rep. Conaway (majority) can't get to a secure phone this afternoon, but offers a staffer to take his
place who will not ask questions. [(IE))

Sam

Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.30973 20190702-0010471



Horwitz, Sari
e ——————————————————————————————)

From: Horwitz, Sari

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:00 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: RE:

Ok, thanks for letting me know.

Sari Horwitz

Bio and stories: wapo.st/sarihorwitz

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) [mailto:Rod.Rosensteins@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Horwitz, Sari <Sari.Horwitz@washpost.com>

Subject: RE:

Off the record: Sorry. | can’t say anything. None of these stories are from me. (I did mumble a few words in
front of a microphone earlier.) | hope to sit down with you if/when this blows over. Please respect that.

From: Horwitz, Sari [mailto:Sari.Horwitz@washpost.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@md.usdoj.gov>
Subject:

I am coming over to DOJ at 4:30. Could | please speak to you off the record for a few minutes?
Thanks much,
Sari

Sari Horwitz

Washington Post Staff Writer
(b)(6)
w=2H(b)(6)
@sarihorwitz

Bio and stories: wapo.st/sarihorwitz
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Pushed the 3 pm to 3:15. FISA group is still in there.

| hope to be down soon.

On May 11, 2017, at 2:55 PM, Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

| can make the next meeting later if you need me to.
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Subject: Please reschedule the 2:30. Sorry.
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Murray, Michael (ODAG); Cook, Steven H. (ODAG)
Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Briefing - Marihuana Policy

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Atftendees:
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Michael Murray, Steve Cook
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:51 PM
Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Briefing - Marihuana Policy

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Michael Murray, Steve Cook

Document ID: 0.7.22218.272275

20190702-0010648



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

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Judge Bennett asked for your cell phone number,
Sure.

On May 11, 2017, at 2:19 PM, Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

OK to give him the new one?
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Otus84, AG (OAG)
e e R e

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:53 PM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Crowell,
James (ODAG); ICC (JMD)

Subject: HOLD Render Safe Briefing

POC:

Attendees:

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation without prior
permission of the OAG scheduling office, If you believe that the invitation was received in error or that other individuals
should be included, please contact the OAG scheduling office.
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Ramer, Sam (OLA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

will do.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2017, at 1:33 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:53 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Re: Please try Grassley also

Tell him | would like to meet him today.

*Please delete my old .gov email address if it is in your contacts list.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.118867
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Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:02 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
Subject: Please Call: The AG

Document ID: 0.7.22218.235339 20190702-0010680



Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:00 PM
To: Joyce Vance

Subject: Re: Congrats

Thanks!

> On May 11, 2017, at 12:18 PM, Joyce Vance{QI) wrote:
>

> I'm up next week Tuesday, Wednesday; but probably not the time to visit.

>

> Just want you to know you‘ve still got the support of your friends. Always easy for people to rush
to judgment. Hope to see you on the next trip up.

b J

> Joyce

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Apr 25, 2017, at 9:27 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> wrote:
>>

=> Thank you! Please visit.

>>

>>> On Apr 25, 2017, at 10:26 PM, Joyce Vance Q)]
555

>>> Rod:

33>

>>> Just saw that you got confirmed. Congrats! You're going to be a great DAG. Ignore all the gloom
& doom voices and remember you've got a lot of former colleagues who know what a great
prosecutor you are (and that you've already got a form in hand for everything).

23>

>>> Mazes tov.

>>>

wrote:

>>> Joyce
>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone
>
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Otus84, AG (OAG)

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 12:47 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hill, John L. (ODAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG)
Subject: HOLD DNI GTMO Trip

Attendees: Rod Rosenstein, John Hill and Jody Hunt

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation without prior
permission of the OAG scheduling office. If you believe that the invitation was received in error or that other individuals
should be included, please contact the OAG scheduling office.
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Joel.Schectman@thomsonreuters.com

From: Joel.Schectman@thomsonreuters.com
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 12:08 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: good talking

HiRod,

Good talking just now. You've been really straight with me all the times we've talked.

I'd appreciate the chance to sit down with you and find out what's been happening. I'm not a political
reporter and have no dogin the race. | just want to know how things are playing out because it's extremely
important that the story be told accurately.

Call or text me anytime at[(QIG)] . I’'m available to talk or meet in person at any time.

Joel

Joel Schectman

White Collar Crime Reporter
Reuters

(b)(6) |

Follow me @joel_schectman
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From: (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:43 AM
Subject: For Your Information (Reply All Mails to{{3[{9),

. | need your assistance in a deal that will be of mutual benefit. Please let me

My name [(BI()]
know if you can assist me through ()]

Important; This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose

its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:39 AM

To: (b)(6) Mark Wolf, U.S. Courts Email
Subject: Re: Edward Levi Talk on William Hastie
Thanks!

On May 11, 2017, at 11:09 AM, [DIGBYEN NN IOV IEN SNE|

Dear Rod,

The attached talk that Edward Levi gave about Judge William Hastie may now have some
relevance and resonance for you.

In any event, good luck.
With best wishes,
Sincerely,

Mark

(See attached file: 2009 03 26 09 28 06.pdf)

<2009_03_26_09_28_06.pdf>
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Preventing crime is our most important mission.

Laws alone do not deter crime. Enforcement deters crime, and it is best accomplished when we
work cooperativelv with local state and federal partners, and with other stakeholders.

Prosecutors who understand that principle can be an enormous force for good. particularly if they
heed Attorney General Robert Jackson's advice to temper zeal with kindness, seek the truth, serve
the law and approach the task with humility.

Many people applied for your job. Prove every day that the person who hired you made the right
decision.

Work hard. Work quickly. Be proactive. Be persistent. Build coalitions. Solve problems. Share
credit. Learn from mistakes. Make every day count. And never complain.

My favorite management parable is about three stonemasons working on a cathedral wall A
consultant asks each of them to describe the job. The first mason prosaically savs. “T earn a living by
laving stones.™ The second proudly proclaims, “T am the best stone cutter in the state ™ Then the
consultant turns to the third mason. who reverently offers. “T am helping to build a cathedral ~

Make sure you are building the cathedral

In a few moments, as I close my office door for the last time, T will be thinking about the exceptional
public servants who inspired me to spend the past 27 years as a government lawyer. The mission
attracted me to law enforcement, but the people who carry out the mission are what I treasure most
about this job. I have seen vou pursue justice with ceaseless devotion, often at personal sacrifice and
sometimes at physical risk. To those who taught me, those who worked beside me, and those who
stood behind me, I am grateful for your friendship and thankful for vour accomplishments.

Our office is in good hands. It is in yvour hands.

Use vour power wisely. And always stay humble and kind.
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THE HONORABLE EDWARD H. LEVI
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES

AT THE ’

PHILADELPHIA AWARD DINNER

HONORING

JUDGE WILLIAM H, HASTIE

8:00 P.M.
MONDAY, APRIL 7, 1975
THE BARCLAY HOTEL
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA
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It is a pleasure to be here for the presentation
of the Philadelphia Award to Judge William H. Hastie. A B
reyiew of the past recipients and those associated with g
this event indicates the Philadelphia Award is indeed an :
impressive honor. Nevertheless, it is one which can only %V
be enhanced by being presented to Judge Hastie. i

At a time when respect for government is perhaps at a i
low ebb, you have chosen to make this award to a man who has %3
spent most of his life in public office. On this occasion,
it is appropriate to ask what we should expect from public
officials, elected or appointed. Equally important, it can

be asked what they should expect from those they serve. At

the risk of embarrassing him, I should say that William

Hastie's life suggests some answers to these questions.

i
1
{
I,

A man can often be measured by what he respects. 1In
speaking last year of Francis Biddle -- a Philadelphian and
an Attorney General whom I served and admired -- Judge

Hastie gquoted Arthur Schlesinger, Jr.'s comment that Biddle

e e S g o e

"always preserved the integrity of his private standards in b

the public clamor and tumult." Even for those who believe,

.
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\

as I do not, that most public officials stand for noth
and fall for almost anything, Judge Hastie is an obvio
exception. His life and work reflect defined values,

long and deeply held. Paramount among these is a fait

in his fellow man and his right to pursue happiness as

"he himself defines it.

As many of you may know, shortly after graduat
from the Harvard Law School in 1932, William Hastie be
a leading civil rights litigator, a government lawyer,
Federal judge for the Virgin Islands and Dean of Howar
School. By 1940 he was an aide to Secretary 25 War Heh_
Stimson -- an exciting job at an important time. But -in

resigned that position to protest racial discr'?

the Air Force.

In the past 10 years we have heard many men who

lost similar positions explain how they wrestled incon

clusively with what in retrospect are regarded as questi

of conscience. But there were few, if any, who resolved
their conflicts as William Hastie did.

The danger to those in public office is undeniab
Issues often do not arise in clear moral tefms and the éb
quences of a wrong decision are often great. The diffi-

culty of deciding these questions is further increased b

20190702-0010741



.r ever improvihg ability to package almost any pro-

.oséi to make it appear reasonable, if not attractive.
Consideration of resignation over an important

uséﬁe is inevitably complicated by the question of whether

it is better to continue to work from within rather than

withoutf I am sure that many good public servants have worried

sbout the ultimate step of resignation -- a step which is

re difficult, but also more important in our non-parlia- [ |
entary form of government.
For a public official without rooted and recognized

values, including the understanding that no man is indis-

pepsable, there will be too many close questions and too
much opportunity to drift toward danger while trying to
resolve them. William Hastie had to wrestle with a hard
juestion. That he had the courage to resolve it decisively

despite its complexity provides an important precedent.

The symbolic act of resignation is a vivid reminder that
although ours is a system of shared power, public officials i'\
“'

ére individually responsible and personally accountable for

éll in which they participate. I hasten to add , however, that I

not suggesting that resignation is the only way to be
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In 1949 William Hastie brought with him to the bench
a profound understanding of the proper role of the judicia
and the importance of fairly applying established Princip]

Judge Hastie has said, and I agree, that "the effective-

ness of courts must always depend in large measure upon
> the respect which their processes ccmmand by reason of
the integrity they reveal." Any partisanship or deviation :
from established procedures to promote a particular result"
can only risk grave ipjustice and erode the public confiden;
in the legitimacy of the legal process which is essential |
to our system of government. ~
Strict standards uniformly applied are basic to the
actual and apparent fairness of the legal process, The
integrity of this process was tested in the 1950's in many
cases involving alleged illegal action by avowed Communists

As Judge Hastie noted in one of his opinions, judges and

jurors generally shared an aversion to totalitarianism which

could prejudice the trial of any Communist. In one case,

5

33 for example, the prosecutor stated in court that he be-

fg lieved four defendants were not guilty, but the jury con-

8

i

f& victed them anyway. In arguing unsuccessfully for reversal,

Judge Hastie recognized that "the disposition to relax re-

quirements of strict proof in trials of suspected subversive
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1

appears whenever the existing order is subject to stress

and strain." He noted that in 1603, when Sir Walter
Raleigh was charged with treason and demanded stricter
proof at his trial, he was told by the Judge: "I marvel,
sir Walter, that you being of such experience and wit
sh;uld stand on this point; for so many horse-stealers
may escape if they may not be cgndemned without witnesses."
As Judge Hastie recognized then, as now, we need strong
determination to enforce the criminal laws surely and
swiftly, while at the same time assuring that the law
minimizes for everyone the risk of undeserved conviction.
Rigorous application of fair, established standards is
basic to achieving these twin gcals.

The lesson of the 1950's should be very much with

us today. In the recent past, law enforcement has been
perceived by some as partisan. Such partisanship should ﬁ?ﬁ
be considered inexcusable. In law enforcement there can
be neither friends nor enemies and the law must treat
important and anonymous interests alike. But the risks

in this area are constantly changing. Today we must guard
against unfairly prosecuting or convicting public fiéures

for fear of being charged with cover-up or partiality for

failing to do so.
This does not diminish, however, the continuing re-

quirement that the government -- that is those men and women
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in public positions and the institutional totality of
their‘operations as well -- obey the law. For as Louis

Brandeis said, "If the government becomes a law breaker,

it breeds contempt for the law; it invites every man to
become a law unto himself; it invites anarchy."
Judge Hastie and I share the belief that courts

ought to have a limited role. They are an important eleme

of our dem&ératic system but they are not -- and should no
é -- spokesmen for the popular will. As Judge Hastie has
said, "The courts do not serve to make our society run.
Rather they serve to prevent it from running wild." To
perform their function without a popular mandate, courts
must rely on the public perception that their decisions
reflect the rigorous application of accepted principles,
rather than expressions of political predilection.

Our nation has, however, developed a tendency to
transform many political or social problems into legal ques=
tions. Often we hope that the formal, judicial process will

produce a desired result where the political process has

failed to respond. This tendency puts the courts, inappro

priately, in the forefront on questions which really requiré
statements of policy preference rather than elaboration of

fi ' tablished principle. In many respects, we would be better

E
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to expect more from our public officials. But it is equal}

important that we also demand more from ourselves as citigze
Felix Frankfurter once said, and he was right,
that "in our society the most important office is citizen.®

I believe we would think better of our country and our

gobernment if we would all operate on this assumption.

To do so, we must recreate mutual trust between and

among our public officials and our citizens. This requires

candor by those in office. It requires compassion and con-

cern by all of us.
We should not assume, as some seem to, that the gover

ment is solely responsible for pursuing the public interest

Such an assumption is incompatible with the principles upon

which this nation was founded. I believe we would be happie

with our government and with ourselves if we searched less fo

‘ solutions and more for meaning -- remembering that such a

search can only be an individual or communal effort.
William Hastie has always been aware of his obligation
as a public official and as a man -- and he has been equally

f aware that they are inseparable. In honoring him tonight,
Tha

| you are recognizing what should be found in each of us.

: you have chosen to recognize him should encourage all of us.

DO0J-1975-04
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Added a call w/Senator Lindsay Graham to your calendar for 1:45 p.m.

You should call Senator Graham’s assistant Alice at 202-2248M8) and she will connect the call. Thanks!

Document ID: 0.7.22218.47343 20190702-0010731



Stuart Gerson
—— ———______ _ ___————— .}

From: Stuart Gerson

Sent Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:15 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject FW: U.S. News link

Rod, ‘been there, though not with the same level of public intensity that you face.
https://www.usnews.com/news/articles/2017-05-10/fbi-director-firing-in-early-90s-had-some-
similarities-to-comey-ouster

Hang in and do what you know is right. Best wishes, Stuart Gerson

EPSTEIN
BECKER
GREEN

Stuart Gerson Bio
t202.861.4180 f202.861.3540
SGerson@ebglaw.com

1227 25th Street, NW Washington, DC 20037
t202.861.0900 www.ebglaw com

Think Green. Flezse consicer the environment before you print this message. Thank you.
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: DAG to call Senator Lindsay Graham

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell
OLA: Sam Ramer

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you
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

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation, If you
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.
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Chari Anhouse
e — e ]

From: Chari Anhouse

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:10 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: Shonda

Mr. Rosenstein:

You are a shonda & ought to be ashamed of yourself. How can you betray your country in this manner?
Honorable people do not take orders from Donald Trump or Jeff Sessions.

Please either resign or discover the spine you probably have.
Thank you.

Resistance is not futile.
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD); Crowell, James (ODAG) (JMD)
Subject: RE: Invitation from Chief Judge Howell - Summer Speaker Series

Thank you! | have this in my pending items to review with you at our next meeting.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:11 AM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from Chief Judge Howell - Summer Speaker Series

*Please delete Rod Rosenstein(@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead; Rod Rosensteind (@usdoj.gov.

Begin forwarded message:

(b)(6) Mary Dohrmann, U.S. Courts Email

From:
Date: May 10

To: <rod.rosenstem@usdoi.gov>
Subject: Invitation from Chief Judge Howell - Summer Speaker Series

Dear Mr. Rosenstein,

Attached please find an invitation from Chief Judge Howell, originally sent by mail to the U.S.
Attorney’s Office for the District of Maryland, to participate in the U.S_ District and Circuit Courts for

the District of Columbia’s Annual Summer Speaker Series.

Please let me know if you have any questions about the Summer Speakers Series, and we very much
hope you will be able to participate.

Best regards,

Mary Dohrmann

Law Clerk to Chief Judge Beryl A. Howell
LS. District Court for the District of Columbia
333 Constitution Avenue, NW
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Justin George

From: Justin George

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: Re: Just FYI

Thanks for the response. If ever you do feel like speaking publicly or privately - the offer stands
indefinitely!

*deleted
Justin

> On May 11, 2017, at 8:11 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> wrote:

>

> Off the record: no. Thanks for asking!

>

> *Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> from your
contacts and use my new DOJ email address instead: Rod.Rosenstein5 @usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Ro
sensteinS@usdoj.gov>,

>

> 0On May 11, 2017, at 7:33 AM, Justin George <jgeorge@themarshallproject.org<mailto:jgeorge@th
emarshallproject.org>> wrote:

-

> Mr. Rosenstein,

>

> | know you are busy & under extreme scrutiny but | wanted to see if you would do an interview
about the recent events?

>

> Justin George

> Washington correspondent

> The Marshall Project

> themarshallproject.org<http://themarshallproject.org> > (YY)
Twitter.com/justingeorge<http://Twitter.com/justingeorge>
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:12 AM
To: Crowell, James (ODAG) (JMD)
Subject: Fwd: Mary McCord

Thanks to you.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steven Pelak <SWPelak@hollandhart.com>

Date: May 11, 2017 at 7:32:12 AM EDT

To: "rod.rosenstein@usdoj.gov" <rod.rosenstein@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Mary McCord

Rod,
Thank you for your kind and wise words yesterday at Mary McCord's departure gathering.

From my days long ago at the U.S. Attorey's Office in D.C_, | know that Mary has served the
People long and true

By taking the time however brief to note the transition of a fine public servant, you and your
comments reminded me of a message delivered by a far wise person than . We may not be able
to do great things. But, we can do small things with great love.

Thank you for taking the time in the midst of all other swirling events to honor Mary and, in doing
so, to honor the many many similarly dedicated public servants working on behalf of the Peaple.

Until our paths intersect, stay well.

Thanks, Steve

Steven W. Pelak

Partner

Holland & Hart LLP

975 F Street, N.W., 9th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20004

Phone (202) 654-6929

Fax (202) 618-6194

E-mail: SWPelak@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART g
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message Is confidential and may be privileged. It you belleve that this email has
been sent to you in emror, please reply to the sender that you received the messsge in emor; then please delete this -

mail. Thank you.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.30541 20190702-0010864



Rosenstein, Rod ’USAMD!

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:12 AM
To: Steven Pelak

Subject: Re: Mary McCord

Thank you very much!

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdaj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address instead:
Rod.Rosenstein5 @usdoj.gov.

On May 11, 2017, at 7:33 AM, Steven Pelak <SWPelak@hollandhart.com> wrote:

Rod,
Thank you for your kind and wise words yesterday at M ary McCord's departure gathering.

From my days long ago at the U.S. Attorney's Office in D.C., | know that Mary has served the People long and
true.

By taking the time however briefto note the transition of a fine public servant, you and your comments reminded
me of a message delivered by a far wise person than|. We may not be able to do great things. But, we can do
small things with great love.

Thank you for taking the time in the midst of all other swirling events to honor M ary and, in doing so, to honor the
many marny similarly dedicated public senvants working on behalf of the People.

Until our paths intersect, stay well

Thanks, Stewe

Steven W. Pelak

Partner

Holland & Hart LLP

975 F Street, N.W., Sth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20004

Phone (202) 654-6929

Fax (202) 618-6194

E-mail: SWPelak@hollandhart.c om

<image003.png>

CONFIDENTIA LITY NOTICE: Thismessage isconfidential and maybe pnvileged. |fyou believe that hisemail has bean =ntto
you in emor, please replyto the sender that you received the messge in emor; then plea=s delete thise-mail. Thankyou,
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 8:10 AM
To: Andrew Radding

Subject: Re: Please do not resign

Don't believe everything in the news!

*Plegse delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdof.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 11, 2017, at 7:28 AM, Andrew Radding <ARadding@adelberg.com> wrote:

Hopefully the news stories were wrong.
We need you down there

Andy

ANDREW RADDING, Esa. | Bio

(410) 986-0824 (DIRecT) | (410) 986-0825 (FAX)
ARadding@Adelberg.com

ADELBERG, Rupow, DorrF & HENDLER, LLC

BALTIMORE OFFICE
7 51. Paut STreET, Surte 600
BaLTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-1612

(410) 539-5195 — MaiN | (410) 539-5834 — Fax

WWW.ADELBERGRUDOW.COM

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (ECPA), 18 U.S.C. 2510 - 2522, is confidential and
privileged. This email is solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. Receipt
by anyone other than the individual recipient is NOT a waiver of attorney-client
privilege. Any violation of the ECPA is subject to the penalties stated therein. Please
destroy this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you are not intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying or distribution of the message, or any action or
omission taken by you in reliance on it, is prohibited.

Sent from my iPad

Document ID: 0.7.22218.30532
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 7:18 AM
To: Martin J. Silverstein

Subject: Re: veritas

Thank youl

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdo.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qov.

wrote:

On May 11, 2017, at 6:42 AM, Martin J. Silverstein [(BIG)

Dear Rod,
It looks like the artillery has temporarily shifted toward you this morning.

Stay the course and stay strong.

You are not the one who did anything wrong. You did your job with integrity and honor.
Like most fervor in Washington the wind will shift again and you will still be standing tall.

| know it seems hard right now, but things will quickly get better with time.
Think of your Dad and keep your family proud.

If there is anything | can do to assist you, please let me know.

Best, Martin

Virus-free. www.avast com

Document ID: 0.7.22218.30517 20190702-0011487
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 6:04 AM
To: Brown, Mary Patrice

Subject: Re: All my best wishes

Thanks!

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdof.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qov.

On May 10, 2017, at 11:47 PM, Brown, Mary Patrice <mpbrown@omm.com> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29964 20190702-0011505
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 6:03 AM
To: Stacy Belf

Subject: Re: Thinking of you

Thanks!

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdof.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qgov.

On May 11, 2017, at 5:32 AM, Stacy Belf [((DIG)] wrote:

Rod -

As always, | have profound respect for your constancy and integrity in all circumstances. |
hope that the storm ends soon, but am always relieved to know you are at the helm.

And just in case it is helpful, remember the words of Winston Churchill: "When you are
going though hell, keep going.”

My deepest regards, Stacy

Stacy Dawson Belf
(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29960 20190702-0011506
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Sarah Ruth Jacobs

From: Sarah Ruth Jacobs

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:34 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: Please Don't Resign and Don't Let Yourself Be Used

Dear Deputy Rosenstein,

The American people are depending on you. You are on the public stage, and please at least make your
position clear, even if you would rather not make recommendations that you would consider partisan.

Your resignation would be a horrible loss for Americans like me who are looking to the DOJ to ensure
justice, strive toward transparency, and to maintain the rule of law. Even though it seems like you have
been played, | have faith that you can still do the difficult but right thing. You have more knowledge
than us citizens regarding what happened with this firing, and so | will not pretend to have the answer.
Yet to resign would be an abdication of your responsibility to us citizens. Please at least set the record
straight and do not abandon your fine career.

Yours,

Sarah Jacobs

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29937 20190702-0011521



Brown, Mary Patrice
e o

From: Brown, Mary Patrice

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 11:47 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: All my best wishes

Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29938 20190702-0011525



Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:30 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Updated schedule card is on your desk.

Have a good evening.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.193235 20190702-0011531



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:09 PM

Crowell, James (ODAG); Bressack, Leah (ODAG)
Meeting re: U.S. Attorney interviews

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Leah Bressack

Document ID: 0.7.22218.9060

20190702-0011533



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:09 PM

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG); Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting re: U.S. Attorney interviews

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Leah Bressack

Document ID: 0.7.22218.135339 20190702-0011534



Ramer, Sam (OLA)
e ———————————————————————————

From: Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 7:49 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Summary of Amber Alert hearing

Attachments: Amber Alert Hearing Summary GH - SR 051017 clean.docx
Sir-

Attached is a summary of today's Amber Alert hearing before the Senate Committee on Indian Affairs (staff).
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sam

Samuel R. Ramer

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Room 1143 Main Justice Building
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530
202.514.2141

Document ID: 0.7.22218.273667 20190702-0011544



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: GTMO Issues

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, JohnHil
Hote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation,. If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.174609 20190702-0011552
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.206422 20190702-0011553
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:46 PM

Henderson, Charles V (ODAG); Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG)
Briefing-Strategies to combat the opioid epidemic

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Bruce Ohr, Leah Bressack

Document ID: 0.7.22218.210420
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:46 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); Bressack, Leah (ODAG)
Subject: Briefing-Strategies to combat the opioid epidemic

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Bruce Ohr, Leah Bressack

Document ID: 0.7.22218.219247 20190702-0011556



Joel.Schectman@thomsonreuters.com
S EEEE—————————————————————————————————————————

From: Joel.Schectman@thomsonreuters.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:40 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: tonight

Hi Rod,

I've gotten roped into writing about the state of play on some of the stuff going on. Would you be able to
talk for a few minutes?

Joel

Joel Schectman
White Collar Crime Reporter
Reuters

Follow me @joel_schectman

Document ID: 0.7.22218.22441 20190702-0011558
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:59 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: AG is in his office and needs to see you before the interview re; Press
Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.315448 20190702-0011584



Otus84, AG (OAG)
— —— e — 0 ——L—————————— - - a———————————————— . ——————————————————— 1}

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:53 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Bressack, Leah (ODAG)
Subject: USA Interview Review

POC:

Attendees:

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited atiendees only, You are not authorized to forward this invitation without prior
permission of the OAG scheduling office. If you believe that the invitation was received in error or that other individuals
should be included, please contact the OAG scheduling office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.35036 20190702-0011585



Swanson, James
e e e e

From: Swanson, James

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:44 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: Do you have just a second?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

lames L. Swanson

Senior Legal Scholar

The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

(b)(6)
heritage.org

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29912 20190702-0011591
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: OIP Meeting

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Matthew Sheehan
OIP: Director Melanie Pustay

Document ID: 0.7.22218.63937 20190702-0011599



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG); Pustay, Melanie A (OIP)
Subject: OIP Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Matthew Sheehan

OIP: Director Melanie Pustay

Document ID: 0.7.22218.206982 20190702-0011600



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:17 PM

Atwell, Tonya (ODAG); Cardwell, Christine (ODAG)
OIP Meeting

POC; Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Matthew Sheehan
OIP: Director Melanie Pustay

Document ID: 0.7.22218.251476
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Importance:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:17 PM
Mallon, Carmen L (OIP)

Crowell, James (ODAG)

Canceled: OIP Meeting

High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Aftendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Matthew Sheehan
OIP: Director Melanie Pustay

Document ID: 0.7.22218.265061
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.267287 20190702-0011603



Thomas Kosmo
- — — ———————— - _ ______——————————————————————— .1}

From: Thomas Kosmo

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:32 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Ce: Douglas H. GINSBURG

Subject: Congratulations

Dear Rod,

When you were on TV several weeks ago in your first Senate hearing, one heard the voice of selfless
service to the United States of America. Now | kick myself delaying those congratulations 2 months
late.

But we rejoice and admire a family you epitomize as the United States Director of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. Every American wishes you well and ever more success,

Thomas

The Mentor Group

160 Commonwealith Avenue
Boston, Massachusetts 02116
telephone{(9)
email thomas. kosmo@thementorgroup.ors

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29898 20190702-0011611
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Bressack, Leah (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Meet Mike McGinley (WHCO)

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Leah Bressack, Jim Crowell

WHCO: Mike McGinley
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.172987 20190702-0011622



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.184404 20190702-0011623



Filip, Mark
e ————————————————————————

From: Filip, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 1:26 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: RE: Please call when you have a chance
Hi Rod,

| hope all is well. I'm quite sure you are busy. : ).
| left you a vm — if you would like to speak, please phone at your convenience at[(QI()
the ground in CA now.

.I'mon

Best, Mark.

Mark Filip, P.C.

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP
300 North LaSalle, Chicago, IL 60654
T+1 312 862 2192

mark.filip@kirkland.com

----- Original Message——

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:35 AM

To: Filip, Mark

Subject: Re: Please call when you have a chance

Thanks.
*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> from your contacts and
use my new DOJ email address instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.govemailto:Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj

.gov>,

On May 10, 2017, at 7:19 AM, Filip, Mark <mark.filip@kirkland.com<mailto:mark.filip@kirkland.com>>
wrote:

Hi Rod, on a plane to LA. Can | please call you midday ET when | land?

Mark Filip, P.C.

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP
300 North LaSalle, Chicago, IL 60654

T 241 217 0L 3109

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29625 20190702-0011652
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mark.filip@kirkland.com<mailto:mark.filip@kirkland.com>
Original Message

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:15 AM

To: Filip, Mark

Subject: Please call when you have a chance

(b)(6)

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov><mailto:Rod.Rosenstein
@usdoj.gov> from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address instead:
Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov><mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.
gov>,

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged,
may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property
of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis International LLP. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of
this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by email to
postmaster@kirkland.com<mailto:postmaster@kirkland.com><mailto:postmaster@kirkland.com>, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.

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
postmaster@kirkland.com<mailto:postmaster@kirkland.com>, and destroy this communication and all
copies thereof, including all attachments.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29625 20190702-0011653
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Mathers, Amy A (JMD)

From: Mathers, Amy A (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DAG Rod Rosenstein
Attachments: 170427-Rod Rosenstein port.jpg

Please approve this final retouched version of your official portrait. | know public affairs wants post
immediately on the DOJ website. If you need any adjustments made just let me know.

Thank youl

Best Regards,

Amy Alexander Mathers

Department of Justice . Facilities and Administrative Support Staff 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW |
7135 | Washington, DC 20530 | : 202.616.3803

amy.mathers@usdoj.gov

—-—-Original Message——

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2017 12:47 AM

To: Mathers, Amy A (JMD) <amathers@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: DAG Rod Rosenstein

Thank you very much! I think | would choose the photo numbered 13 on the CD, and crop it slightly
below the lapel pin. But note that my glasses pick up an odd reflection of stars from the flag.

Sent from my iPhone

= 0On Apr 28, 2017, at 1:20 PM, Mathers, Amy A {IMD) <amathers @jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> Hello Mr. Rosenstein,

=

> Here's the top 14 photos we took today. [((QI®)]
I 1 c:- have not been edited yet. Let me know if you're happy with any of
these photos and we can send an edited version for your approval before ordering prints. Enjoy the
weekend. We're all glad to have you back at Main Justice!

=

> Thank you,

=

> Amy Mathers

> DOJ Photographer

> 202-616-3803

Document ID: 0.7.22218.127888 20190702-0011694
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> <1/0428-DAGRosenstein-4.jpg>
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> «170428-DAGRosenstein-14.jpg>
> <170428-DAGRosenstein-1.jpg>
> <170428-DAGRosenstein-2.jpg>
> <170428-DAGRosenstein-3.jpg>
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Importance:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Wednesday, May 10, 2017 11:18 AM

Crowell, James (ODAG); Murray, Michael (ODAG)
Crowell, James (ODAG)

Canceled: Meeting re: Drones

High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Mike Murray, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.7177
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: Meeting re: Drones

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees: DAG Rosenstein, Mike Murray, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.348330 20190702-0011700



Murray, Michael (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.96788

Murray, Michael (ODAG)
Wednesday, May 10, 2017 10:48 AM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Declined: Meeting re: Drones

20190702-0011705



Pustay, Melanie A (OIP)

From: Pustay, Melanie A {OIP)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: New Time Proposed: OIP Meeting

Document ID: 0.7.22218.337412 20190702-0011740



Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.121182

Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)
Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:31 AM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Accepted: Staff Meeting with DAG

20190702-0011741



Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)

From: Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:31 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Accepted: Meeting on Defender Services

Document ID: 0.7.22218.67064 20190702-0011742



Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Please Call: Judge Silberman # QG

Document ID: 0.7.22218.197719 20190702-0011745



Otus84, AG (OAG)
— —— e — 0 ——L—————————— - - a———————————————— . ——————————————————— 1}

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Crowell,
James (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting: Adam Lee

Aitendees: Rod Rosenstein and Danielle Cutrona

Document ID: 0.7.22218.206573 20190702-0011748



Otus84, AG (OAG)

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Crowell,
James (ODAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting: Mike Anderson

Aitendees: Rod Rosenstein and Danielle Cutrona

Document ID: 0.7.22218.23200 20190702-0011755



Otus84, AG (OAG)

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Meeting: Mike Anderson
AG's Office

Wednesday, May 10, 2017 1:15 PM
Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:00 PM

(none)
Accepted
Otus84, AG (OAG)

Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle
(OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Attendees: Rod Rosenstein and Danielle Cutrona

Document ID: 0.7.22218.399917

20190702-0011769



Otus84, AG (OAG)
— —— e — 0 ——L—————————— - - a———————————————— . ——————————————————— 1}

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Crowell,
James (ODAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting: Bill Anderson

Aitendees: Rod Rosenstein and Danielle Cutrona

Document ID: 0.7.22218.224229 20190702-0011770



Ericson, Edward D
e ———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

From: Ericson, Edward D

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 7:57 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: two guestions

Did you know they were going to publish that memo?
If so: what did you think would happen?

If not: now what?

Best to you,

ede

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28853 20190702-0011782



Otus84, AG (OAG)

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 6:17 AM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Hanrahan,
Peggi (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle {OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia
(ODAG)

Subject: Canceled: Senior Meeting

Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.300854 20190702-0012428



Lou Lesesne

From: Lou Lesesne

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:12 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: Integrity?

So much for your reputation for integrity and non-partisanship. You have
exposed yourself. You make me ashamed to be a lawyer.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28830 20190702-0012435



Eric Ni

From: (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:45 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: Congratulations on becoming Deputy Attorney General. Two issues that | am

asking for your help with.

Dear Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein,

Firstly congratulations on becoming the second most senior prosecutor in the land. It was done without
much fanfare, but the accomplishment speaks for itself.

There are two issues that | am asking for your help with. The first is this near constant surveillance of
me by the local police agencies. | strongly feel that there is a racist element to this, as | do not believe
they would be so 'suspicious’ about me, were | a Caucasian man. This near constant surveillance has
been going on for years now. Any reasonable investigator would conclude that if nothing was found,
after all of this time, that any further surveillance would be inherently prejudicial by nature. This is
involving the San Jose police department, the Los Gatos police department, and the Santa Clara county
sheriff's office.

The second issue is one with my neighbor. My neighbor would yell anti-homosexual slurs at me
whenever | saw him outside. Last August 21, 2016, his wife came across the street and tried to hit me.
(b)(6) . | had to run for my
life. The neighbors who yelled the anti-homosexual slurs at me and tried to hit me {Ql(O)
B - | have written letters to them about it before. When | wrote to the U.S.
Attorney's office for the Northern District of California, they referred this case to the San Jose Police
department. However | feel that as it deals with anti-homosexual bias it falls under the Justice
Department's purview. As well, | do not feel that the San Jose Police department can conduct an
impartial investigation into this matter, due to their years of race-based prejudicial surveillance of me.

The neighbors in question are:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28827 20190702-0012494



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:31 PM

To: Hill, John L. (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting on Defender Services

POC: John Hil

Attendees: ODAG — Jim Crowell, John Hill and Andrew Goldsmith

Document ID: 0.7.22218.139261 20190702-0012526



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PQC: John Hill

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:31 PM
Brown, Angela M. (ODAG)
Meeting on Defender Services

Attendees: ODAG — Jim Crowell, John Hill and Andrew Goldsmith

Document ID: 0.7.22218.242766

20190702-0012527



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 10:31 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting on Defender Services

POC: John Hil

Attendees: ODAG — Jim Crowell, John Hill and Andrew Goldsmith

Document ID: 0.7.22218.340120 20190702-0012528



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:28 PM

Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
OIP Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Matthew Sheehan
OIP: Director Melanie Pustay, COS Carmen Mallon

Document ID: 0.7.22218.124631

20190702-0012529



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 10:28 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG); Pustay, Melanie A (OIP);
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.204442 20190702-0012530



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.250892

20190702-0012531



Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:57 PM
To: Amelia Medina

Subject: Re: ODAG Counsel / May 22

Excellent. We look forward to your arrival. | met your friend Jed Doty yesterday.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdof.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qgov.

wrote:

On May 9, 2017, at 9:25 PM, Amelia Medina (9]
Rod,

| learned yesterday that my WH approval and clearance came through. I'm thrilled and will
be in your service as a Counsel as soon as possible, starting Monday, May 22 — right after

| get myself to Washington next week.
| look forward to jumping in to help you and the other members of the Office with

whatever you need (and more, if | do my job properly!).

Amelia

Amelia Medina
(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28818 20190702-0012541
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Frank, Michael (ODAG)

From: Frank, Michael (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 8:34 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Declined: Office of Tribal Justice Meeting

Document ID: 0.7.22218.189764 20190702-0012551



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 09, 2017 8:15 PM

Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Briefing - Reentry Programs

POC; Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Patrick Bumatay, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger

Document ID: 0.7.22218.235718

20190702-0012561



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 8:15 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Bumatay, Patrick (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Briefing - Reentry Programs

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Atiendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Patrick Bumatay, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger

Document ID: 0.7.22218.247539 20190702-0012562



Davis, Katherine
e ——————————————————————

From: Davis, Katherine

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:56 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: Hi Rod

| hope the move to DC went well. 1 wanted to see if you have some time to meet later this week or next
week. Look forward to seeing you in your new digs.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28808 20190702-0012565



Cook, Steven H. (ODAG)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28809

Cook, Steven H. (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:29 PM

Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD); Crowell, James (ODAG) (IMD)
request permission to present to the MCSA

Cook DOJ TF Reno Invite.pdf

20190702-0012566



Major County Sheriffs of America

|
1450 Duke Street, Suite 207, Alexandria, Virginia 22314

President
Sheriff-Coroner Sandra Hutchens
Orange County Sheriffs Office

550 N. Flower Street M&y 2’ 2017
Santa Ana, CA 92703

g (7”)@647';03,?5 " Steven H. Cook

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Sﬁfg:zfjﬁ; U.S. Department of Justice
Polk County SherifPs Office 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

1891 Jim Keene Blvd. :

Winieh Havee, PL 33850 Washington, DC 20530

(863) 298-6200

. e

Vice President — Government Affairs
Sheriff Michael ], Bouchard
Oakland County Sheriff’s Office
1200 North Telegraph — Building 38 Fast
Pontiac, MI 48341
(248) 858-5001
mbouchar rifi m

Vice President — Homeland Security

Dear Mr. Cook,

On behalf of the Major County Sheriffs of America (MCSA), I
would like to invite you to address our members at our
upcoming meeting in Reno, NV. Every summer, MCSA
members from all major metropolitan areas gather to identify,
discuss, and share strategies related to public safety challenges

Sheriff Richard Stanek and the prevention of crime and terrorism.
Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office
350 3 5* St Room 6 Courthcuse . : : - ;
Minneapolis, MN 55415-1316 Not only will this be an opportunity to discuss vital law
(61 1@2) 342;23.’4&7 om enforcement and homeland security issues with the Nation’s
largest law enforcement agencies, it will also be an opportunity
Shm,";;‘;ﬁ‘ﬁm to speak with sheriffs about the Department’s Task Force on
Jefferson County Sheriffs Office Crime Reduction and Public Safety.
531 Court Place, Suite 604
Louisville, KY 40202 _ ; .
. (502)574;5{00 We are meeting from June 22-23 at the Atlantis Casino
N - Resort and Spa, 3800 S. Virginia Street, Reno, NV and have
,Ef%ﬂe?gh availability for you to present the morning of Friday, June
Dam;;;mﬁ,jﬁm 23", Your staff may contact MCSA’s Director of

115 W. Doty Street.
Madison, W1 53703-3276
(608) 284-617
dmahoney(@mcsheriffs.com

Past President
Sheriff-Coroner Donny Youngblood
Kern County Sheriff's Office
1350 Norris Rd
Bakersfield, CA 93308
(661) 391-7771

Executive Director
Michael Ferrence Jr.
1450 Duke Street, Suite 207
Alexandria, VA 22314
(202) 237-2001 (855) MAJ-CNTY Toll Free
mj
mferrence(@mesheriffs.com

n riffs.com

General Counsel
Joseph Summerill
4301 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 360
Washington, DC 20008
(202) 237-2000
hi 0

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28809-000001

Government Affairs, Laura Cooper at
lcooper@brooksbawden.com to make any arrangements

required to accommodate your busy schedule.

We hope that you will be able to join us for a discussion of our common

objectives and priorities.

Sandra Hutchens
Sheriff, Orange County Sheriff’s Department
President, Major County Sheriffs of America

20190702-0012567


mailto:lcooper@brooksbawden.com

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:05 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: DAG briefing on criminal case dispute
Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Zach Terwilliger, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.12790 20190702-0012571



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:05 PM

To: Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)

Subject: Canceled: DAG briefing on criminal case dispute
Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Zach Terwilliger, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.40990 20190702-0012572



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 7:05 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG)
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.84166 20190702-0012573



Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD)

From: Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 6:54 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) (IMD)
Cc: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: FYI—-Ellen Nakashima

I'm sure this won't come as a surprise, but Ellen Nakashima is calling around. She said she's doing
a sidebar story describing what happens next with the investigation. | refused to comment on or off
the record. She quoted others she said she'd already talked to speaking of the professionalism of

the investigators, prosecutors, etc. Anyway wanted you to know,

Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28802 20190702-0012575



Otus84, AG (OAG)

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 6:40 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Hanrahan,
Peggi (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle {OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia
(ODAG)

Subject: Senior Meeting

Document ID: 0.7.22218.175462 20190702-0012577



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 6:04 PM
Bressack, Leah (ODAG])

Re: For the files

She called the AG last week.

On May 9, 2017, at 5:31 PM, Bressack, Leah (ODAG) <lbressack@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

FYl. Let me know when you want to discuss AZ.

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Bressack, Leah (ODAG) <lbressack@md.usdoj.gov>; Hankey, Mary Blanche (OAG)

<mbhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: For the files

Governor Jan Brewer highly recommends Mike Bailey for US Attorney for the District of AZ. She
said he's a law and order candidate, low-key, stellar, a leader and a manager, and she loves him.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.7085

20190702-0012589


mailto:mbhankey@imd.usdoj.gov
mailto:lbressack@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:lbressack@jmd.usdoj.gov

Otus84, AG (OAG)
e e R e

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 5:37 PM

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
POC: Jody Hunt
Atftendees: Jody Hunt, Rod Rosentein, Danielle Cutrona, Jim Crowell, Jesse Panuccio

Document ID: 0.7.22218.25705 20190702-0012602



Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Subject: Please Call: Ron Cimino #{QI()] (home) or #[{I() (cell)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.88273 20190702-0012611



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Importance:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 4:29 PM
Crowell, James (ODAG)

Crowell, James (ODAG)
Canceled: Briefing on JMD Hiring
High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.169273

20190702-0012631



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: Briefing on IMD Hiring

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.239155 20190702-0012632



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 4:29 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: Briefing re: Senate Meetings

Importance: High

POC:

Atiendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger

Document ID: 0.7.22218.54447 20190702-0012633



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Importance:

POC:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 4:29 PM

Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Crowell, James (ODAG)

Canceled: Briefing re: Senate Meetings

High

Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger

Document ID: 0.7.22218.357842

20190702-0012634



Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Rick McFeeley

- (Gordaon Johnson said this is the number he uses to reach him—and he said to tell you hello).

Document ID: 0.7.22218.21356 20190702-0012636



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Murray, Michael (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting re: Drones

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atftendees: DAG Rosenstein, Mike Murray, Jim Crowell

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.103012 20190702-0012651


https://authoriz.ed

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 3:50 PM
Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)

Meeting re: Drones

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.306406

20190702-0012652


https://authoriz.ed

Crowell, James (ODAG)

From: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ce: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Staffing updates

Updated staffing dates.

From: Powell, SeLlena Y (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 2:17 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Staffing updates

JMD/HR confirmed staff start dates as indicated below. Thanks

Zachery Bolitho, Counsel
Monday, May 22

Amelia Medina, Counsel
Monday, May 22

Robert Hur (still pending PPQ)
Start date TBC/possibly Tuesday, May 30

David Loveland, Counsel
Monday, June 5 (per his request)

James Swanson (still pending)

Selena Y. Powell, Office Manager
U.S. Department Of Justice

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Washington, D.C. 20530

Direct: 202.305.9772

Front Office: 202.514.2101

Fax: 202.514.9077

Email: SeLena Y Powell@usdoj.gov

Document ID: 0.7.22218.21112

20190702-0012672
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Bressack, Leah (ODAG)

From: Bressack, Leah (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Thursday

| actually don't know why he is in town.

He sent me an email saying he was going to be in D.C. and hoped to say hi to you and swing by my
office as well.

Leah

> On May 9, 2017, at 2:48 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
-

> OK if we can fit it in. Will he be here for an interview?

>

> ——-Qriginal Message--—

> From: Bressack, Leah (ODAG)

> Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 8:33 AM

> To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Subject: Thursday

>

> Bud Cummins was wondering if he could stop by to see you on Thursday May 11.
-

> Wasn't sure if you had time since | know you are busy.

=

> Best,

> Leah

Document ID: 0.7.22218.323004 20190702-0012680


mailto:jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Horwitz, Sari

Subject: Re: Charging policy

Off the record: probably soon. But no final decision has been made.

On May 9, 2017, at 1:14 PM, Horwitz, Sari <Sari.Horwitz@washpost.com> wrote:

Thank you. | appreciate your guidance. Do you have a sense of how soon a final decision
will be made?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2017, at 8:50 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov>
wrote:

Off the record: DOJ is reviewing its charging policy. No final decision has been
made about how the policy will differ from previous policies.

From: Horwitz, Sari [mailto:Sari.Horwitz@washpost.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@imd.usdo].gov>
Subject: Charging policy

Rod,

I am being told that DOJ is getting set to tell its prosecutors to disregard the Holder
memo when making future charging decisions, and we are getting ready to publish
a story saying that. Please tell me if you would like to give me any background
guidance to put this in context.

Thanks much,
Sari

Document ID: 0.7.22218.7055 20190702-0012706
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Integrity.gov

From: Integrity.gov

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 1:33 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Integrity.gov: Filing Reminder Assignment

This notice is a reminder that your 2017 Annual report is due on 05/15/2017. You may access the
report by logging into Integrity at www.integrity.gov.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.21105 20190702-0012711


https://w1.,vw.integrity.gov
https://Integrity.gov

Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 12:24 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ce: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Subject: Please Call: Dana Boente # [(QI() (cell)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.335030 20190702-0012752



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: Admin Issues

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
Atiendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, SeLena Powell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.7151 20190702-0012773



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Powell, SeLena Y (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Canceled: Admin Issues

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, SeLena Powell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.9308 20190702-0012774



Otus84, AG (OAG)

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); JCC {IMD)
Subject: Render Safe Briefing

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.234140 20190702-0012925



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Admin Issues

POC; Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble

Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, SeLena Powell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.216927 20190702-0012930



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Powell, SeLena Y (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Admin Issues

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
Atiendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, SeLena Powell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.350187 20190702-0012931



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 10:11 AM

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29305 20190702-0012938



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:11 AM

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37441

20190702-0012939



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Barnett, Gary (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG);

Bressack, Leah (ODAG); Bumatay, Patrick (ODAG); Cook, Steven H. (ODAG);
Crowell, James (ODAG); Frank, Michael (ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Geise,
John (ODAG); Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG); Hill, John L. (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG);
Michalic, Mark (ODAG); Mizelle, Chad (ODAG); Murray, Michael (ODAG); Ohr,
Bruce (ODAG); Raman, Sujit (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Sheehan, Matthew
(ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Troester, Robert J. (ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: Staff Meeting with DAG
Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.16598 20190702-0012945



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Brown, Angela M. (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled; Staff Meeting with DAG
Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.25732 20190702-0012946



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Atwell, Tonya (ODAG); Cardwell, Christine (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled; Staff Meeting with DAG

Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.40655 20190702-0012947



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: Staff Meeting with DAG

Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.104766 20190702-0012948



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled; Staff Meeting with DAG
Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.149917 20190702-0012950



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled; Staff Meeting with DAG
Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.177587 20190702-0012951



Schools, Scott (ODAG)

From: Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 6:18 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Declined: Meet re sensitive matter

Document ID: 0.7.22218.280323 20190702-0013681



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
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

Meet re sensitive matter
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 9:00 AM
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 9:30 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Schools, Scott (ODAG)

should be included, please contact the OAG scheduling office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.399911

20190702-0013701



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.221796

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 1:57 AM
Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Meet re sensitive matter

20190702-0013702



The Attorney General
e e |

From: The Attorney General

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 7:42 PM

To: The Attorney General

Subject: Public Service Recognition Week 2017

Attachments: AG Message - Public Service Recognition Week 2017.pdf

Good afternoon:

Please see the attached message.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.20593 20190702-0013734



Office of the Attarnep General
Washington, B. ¢ 20530

May 5, 2017

Public Service Recognition Week 2017
May 7-13, 2017

This week is designated by Congress as Public Service Recognition Week, and I am grateful for
the opportunity to thank you for all you do on behalf of the U.S. Department of Justice and our
nation.

Each and every day, I have the pleasure of witnessing firsthand your remarkable contributions
and achievements. Your dedicated efforts have allowed this Department to focus on its key
priorities, which include combatting illegal immigration, deterring violent crime, reducing
human trafficking and opioid abuse, and strengthening our national security protections and
counterterrorism efforts. Furthermore, we all play a critical role in maintaining and
strengthening the rule of law which forms the foundation for our liberty, our safety, and our
prosperity. In this rule of law, we are blessed beyond all nations. We must continue to do all we
can to ensure that it is preserved and advanced.

I extend my appreciation to each of you for your service on behalf of Justice, and for your ability
to face challenges with integrity, impartiality, and unwavering dedication to duty. Your hard

work does not go unnoticed, and [ am proud to serve with you.

ferson B. Sessions III
Attorney General

Sincerely,

Document ID: 0.7.22218.20593-000001 20190702-0013735



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Monday, May 8, 2017 2:21 PM
Crowell, James (ODAG)
Crowell, James (ODAG)
Briefing on JMD Hiring

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.206145

20190702-0013919



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Briefing on JMD Hiring

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees; DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.262907 20190702-0013920



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Briefing re: Senate Meetings

POC:
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger

Document ID: 0.7.22218.105927 20190702-0013921



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Briefing re: Senate Meetings

POC:

Atiendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger

Document ID: 0.7.22218.111151 20190702-0013922



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Dana Boente, Tash Gauhar, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.138665 20190702-0013923



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PQC: John Hill

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Monday, May 08, 2017 2:07 PM
Brown, Angela M. (ODAG)
Meeting on Defender Services

Attendees: ODAG — Jim Crowell, John Hill and Andrew Goldsmith

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37119

20190702-0013939



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting on Defender Services

POC: John Hill

Attendees: ODAG — Jim Crowell, John Hill and Andrew Goldsmith

Document ID: 0.7.22218.97035 20190702-0013940



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.260596 20190702-0013941



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Monday, May 8, 2017 1:20 PM
Crowell, James (ODAG)
Crowell, James (ODAG)
Briefing on JMD Hiring

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.21471

20190702-0013975



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Briefing on JMD Hiring

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees; DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.265028 20190702-0013976



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.69780 20190702-0013977



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.183759

20190702-0013978



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 1:19 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Dana Boente, Tash Gauhar, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.160151 20190702-0013979



Otus84, AG (OAG)
— —— e — 0 ——L—————————— - - a———————————————— . ——————————————————— 1}

From: Otus84, AG (OAG)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 11:50 AM

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.25762 20190702-0014065



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 11:38 AM

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.26157 20190702-0014072


https://not-authoriz.ed

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 11:38 AM

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.117315 20190702-0014073



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
0ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Matthew Sheehan

OIP: Director Melanie Pustay, COS Carmen Mallon
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only, You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.269624 20190702-0014074


https://Direct.or

Crowell, James (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.62456

Crowell, James (ODAG)
Monday, May 8, 2017 10:47 AM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Accepted: Meeting

20190702-0014098



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: FISA signature

Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.114100 20190702-0014099



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PQC: John Hill

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Monday, May 08, 2017 10:31 AM
Brown, Angela M. (ODAG)
Meeting on Defender Services

Attendees: ODAG — Jim Crowell, John Hill and Andrew Goldsmith

Document ID: 0.7.22218.154909

20190702-0014111



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting on Defender Services

POC: John Hill

Attendees: ODAG — Jim Crowell, John Hill and Andrew Goldsmith

Document ID: 0.7.22218.251783 20190702-0014112



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Hill, John L. (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting on Defender Services

POC: John Hil

Attendees: ODAG — Jim Crowell, John Hill and Andrew Goldsmith

Document ID: 0.7.22218.258148 20190702-0014113



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Dana Boente, Tash Gauhar, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.170532 20190702-0014114



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Briefing re: Senate Meetings

POC:

Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell Zach Terwilliger

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.88177 20190702-0014117


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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.227567 20190702-0014118


https://authoriz.ed

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Monday, May 8, 2017 9:29 AM
Crowell, James (ODAG)
Briefing on JMD Hiring

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.200799

20190702-0014133



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Briefing on JMD Hiring

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees; DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.310784 20190702-0014134



Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 9:04 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Accepted: FISA signature

Document ID: 0.7.22218.248134 20190702-0014164



Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 5:13 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Public Testimony

Attachments: Summary of Public Testimony.pdf

Public Testimony Summary

Document ID: 0.7.22218.20559 20190702-0013872



Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Hill Prep

Your meeting was forwarded

Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Hill Prep

Meeting Time
Wednesday, 17 May 2017 15:45-18:45,

Recipients

Crowell, James (ODAG)

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada

Sant by Mioosoft Exchange Serve

Document ID: 0.7.22218.276269 20190702-0005303
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